Historical Marker - L1901 - E. C. Williams House (Marker ID#:L1901)
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E. C. Williams House

E. C. Williams built this double house in 1890-91,
in what was then the village of Fort Gratiot.

- Williams published the Fort Gratiot Sun, a
NO PH’OTO AVAI LABLE newspaper that circulated primarily among
railroad passengers and crew. In 1894 the village
merged with the city of Port Huron, and Williams
renamed the paper the Port Huron Sun. In 1894 he
helped charter the local chapter of the
International Typographical Union of North

America. The building is a rare late-nineteenth-
century example of a duplex in Port Huron.

Significant Date:
Industry and Invention (1875-1915)
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Marker Location

Address: 2511 Tenth Ave.
City: Port Huron

State: Ml  ZipCode:
County: Saint Clair
Township:

Lat: 43.00083300 / Long: -82.43528200
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